

Ramandeep Bhagat

rdbhagat999@gmail.com <https://ramandeepbhagat.vercel.app> +91-9953625910

I'm a web developer who can build apps from the ground up. I've worked mostly at startups so I am use to wearing many hats. I have more than 3 years of well-rounded experience, object-oriented and user-centered design ability. An innovative and active app developer who continually expands his skills and shares his knowledge with thousands of professional and budding developers.

github [rdbhagat999](#)

SKILLS

FRONTEND TailwindCSS, Bootstrap, Next.js, Astro.js, Solid.js, Angular, Sveltekit, Auth.js, NGRX, TanStack Query, Cypress, Jasmine and Karma

BACKEND

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer Mar 2023 - Present

Finoux strive for service excellence with a always-ready approach to roll up our sleeves and ensure that our services are nothing short of excellent. I was hired to build the frontend apps using Solid.js and Tailwind CSS.

- Solid.js
 - Tailwind CSS
 - Figma
-

Freelance Frontend Developer Jun 2019 - Aug 2020

TURMA LLC (TurmaLabs) is a hybrid mobile app and web app development company. I was hired to built out the frontend apps mostly with Angular, and a hybrid mobile app which was packaged as an Ionicjs app. It was a difficult hybrid app to build because it had to work in offline mode as well, and when the user became online then the app had to synchronize the data with the remote server.

- Angular
 - WordPress
 - Ionic
 - Hybrid App
-

Freelance Frontend Developer Jan 2019 - Jun 2019

I was hired from Upwork and I built out the frontend apps mostly with Angular.

- Angular
 - WordPress
 - Ionic
 - Hybrid App
-

Senior Frontend Developer Apr 2018 - Dec 2018

At Aloha Industries Limited, I built a large and complex Angular dashboard application. It works on all platforms due to it being a PWA.

- Angular
 - SCSS
 - Bootstrap
 - Web performance optimization
 - PWA app supported on all platforms
-

Associate Developer Oct 2017 - Mar 2018

Alanressler Consulting Limited hired me to develop the next level admin and customer dashboard in Angular.

- Angular
 - SCSS
 - Bootstrap
 - Product
-

Junior Programmer Nov 2015 - Sep 2016

Equasar is a web & mobile application development company in Ludhiana, Punjab. My primary role included building front-end widgets and applications. Worked on a major product using Laravel and CakePHP as a base. Heavily involved in UI/UX design. Also spend a lot of time designing API specifications.

- Laravel
- CakePHP
- WordPress
- Bootstrap

EDUCATION

PCTE, Ludhiana

May 2006 - May 2009

Bachelors of Computer Applications - Computer Science

AWARDS

Near Certified Developer
Learn Near Club

SD4x: Programming with JavaScript
EDX

INTERESTS

Frontend Technologies

Open Source

REFERENCES

He is an extremely talented person with a very broad range of skills and experience. Working with him has been fantastic learning experience.

— Saveen Dhiman, Senior Developer at Mobile Programming.

Incredibly capable. Good at front-end work and plays well with others.

— Vikas Rattan, Web Developer at Equasar.